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Celine anE (LKKAuto)

From: KKLau

Sent: Wednesday, 3 April 2019 6:13 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuta); Bryan Ang (LKKAuto)

Ce: Olivia Lau (LKKAuto)

Subject: Pwd: MC2019/2030

Attachments: SKBE922).PDF; SLP5738X.PDF; MC20192030.PDF; photos pdf

Hi Celine, Confidential from Lalitha. Please print all. Thank you KKLau

Get Qutlook for iQS

From: Lalitha Krishnan - Il <lalitha@iii.com.sg>
Sent: Wednesday, April 3, 2019 2:40 PM

To: KKLau

Cc: Gabriel Wee; Mekavathanan Sarangapani
Subject: FW: MC2019/2030

URGENT

Dear Lau,

We spoke on above matter.

Kindly check on the recommendation of the surveyor and let us know if same is in order.

Best Regards

Lalithakrishnan

Moator Claims Department

India International Insurance Pte Ltd

&4 Cecil Street, #04/#05 108 Building, Singapore 049711
DID: 6347 6139 Fox: 6224 4174
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This email is intended solely for the person to whom it has been addressed. It may contain confidential and/or legally
privileged information. If you are not the person for whom this e-mail was intended, or if this e-mail has reached you by

mistake, please delete it immediately and inform us of the error and also be hereby notified that any use, distribution,
transmission, printing, copying or dissemination of this information in any way or in any manner is strictly prohibited
and may be unlawful. Internet communications may not be entirely secure or accurate as information could be

1



ihtercepted, corrupted, lost, delayed or contain viruses. Therefore, we do not accept liability for any errors or omissions
in the content of this message or any delay in delivery which may arise as a result of Internet transmission or any
modification.



VEHICLE DAMAGE INSPECTION REPORT

Qur File No:

Date: 12022019
BEFERENCE
Handling Insurar: Lr:c;iillgitamalinnal Insurance Policy No: M486316
ﬁ::?{ma nt Vehicla SKBEG22. IHn:!:lrid Vehicle SLPST738X
Date of Loss; 23/01/2019 Mature of Claim: TP Claim Na: MC20192030
DESCRIPTION & IDENTIFICATION OF VEHICLE
Reg No: SKBB922)
Make & Model: TOYOTA VIOS, 1.5 E (A) Engine Ma: TNZY 295558
Reg. Date: 22/06/2011 (Man. Year: 2011) Chassls Na: MRO53HY9305233358
Colour: Whita COdometer: 162544 km
Engine Capacity: 1487 co
Market Value/New Car NIA
Prica:
Sum Insured (S5): Market Value/Mew Car Prica
General Conditian: Good Steering (Serviceable): Yes Footbrake (Serviceable): Yes
Handbrake (Serviceable): Yes Engine Modification: No  Pre-accident Condition: Good
CONDITION OF TYRES
Front Tyre Size: Rear Tyre Size:
Front Left Side: Falken & mm Rear Left Side: Falken & mm
Front Right Side: Falken & mm Rear Right Side; Falken & mm

Tha above valves represent the remaiming (e treads death

COST O CoAIMS R S SR aEET EESRepairs [ I Adjuster's | Difference [ Diff%
Parts 5526.77 4,012.47 1,514.30 27.40
Miscellaneous ltems  b.oo _ boa 2000 fFEETELL
Labaur 1.440.00 590.00 450.00 31.25
Paintwerk Labour & 1,100.00 800.00 30000 EEEETI2T

Tawing 0.00 0.00 0.00
Calculated Gross Total (S§) B,068.77 5,802.47 2,264.30 28.07

Approved Total (Overridden) (5%) 4,600.00

{S5) 8,066.77 4,600.00 346677 42,98
+ G5T 7.00/7.00% (55) 564 867 322.00 24267 4288
Nett Amount (55) B8,631.44 4.922.00 3,709.44 42.98

IMSPECTION
Date of Assignment:

Date Inspected:

Estimated Period of Repair:

24/01/2019
25/01/2019 Inspected At:

5.0 days




RERAIRIDETAIS ¥/ 4 et e

Reference

Part Source: MRM-SG

Version: 1.0 (Last Synchronised: 12 Feb 2018)

Parts: 143 TOYOTA VIOS 1.5 E (A) (Catalogue:Merimen Singapore 1.0)
Labour: Repairer's {Price-denominated Standard List)
Validity: These estimates are valid only if they contain the print code (abo

with the END OF ESTIMATES marker on the last estimate page
n reference catalogue are preﬁxeq with an asterisk *.

Further Info: llems/values not i

Recommended Parts

No. Qty No

Particulars
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“REAR BOOTLID
‘REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM
*REAR BOOTLID HINGES LIR

"REAR BOOTLID INNER RUBBER SIDE GUIDE
STOPPER LR

*REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK
*REAR BOOTLID WEATHER STRIP
*‘REAR BUMPER

*REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR LIR

*REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET L/R
*REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR
“REAR END PANEL

*REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH
"REAR EXHAUST GASKET

"REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING X 2 PCS

*REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX

*REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOL BOX SPONGE TRAY LH

*REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOL BOX SPONGE RH
*REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD COVER

“REAR TAILLAMP INNER BLACK RUBBER GASKET LR

*REAR TAILLAMP LR

*REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE

*‘REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE HOLDER
*REAR BUMPR CLIPS X 1 SET

*REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR X 1 SET

“REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS X 1

SET
*REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR MAT

F=Franchise part. S=Spchett. L=ListltemDisc,

ve) on all estimate pages, running page numbers

Condition Repairer's Amount
dented/distorted  817.30 FL *817.30 FL '
Necessany S56.TOFL =56.TO0FL -
bent/repair 179,40 FL Repair
refit 5280 FLRESERRS Rantai v
bent 182.25 FL *182.25FL
bent 165.60 FL *165.60 FL -
dented 677.85 FL *677T.85FL ,,.f'-
refit 230.60 FL Refit 1/
cracked 264.50 FL *264.50 FL—
cracked 28290 FL *282.90FL -~
dented 666.00 FL *666.00 FL
deformed 191.40 FL *191.40FL -
not necessary 56.40 FL See M
Remarks
not necessary 66.80 FL Ses T
Remarks
bentfrepair 596.40 FL Repair
cracked 285.30 FL 28530 FL
cracked 285.30 FL *28530FL (_,
dented/cracked 358,50 FL *35850FL |
lorn/necessary 87.90 FL *8T.80FL~
grazed 721.80 FL *721.80FL (F L
refit 2500 FS Refit
refit S0.00 FS° Refit PaT
necessary 80.00 FS "30.00F5
dented 350.00 FS *200.00FS
not necessary 30.00 FS See
Remarks
not necessary 300.00 F5" 00 See
Remarks
Sub Total (S%) 7,090.70 5,273.30
1,260.83

- List ltem Discount on L Items 25,00/25.00% (S%) 1,563.03

Total Parts {S$) 5,526.77

4,012.47

-~



Kecommended Miscellaneous Iltems

There are no new miscellanecus items selected,

Recommended Labour

Nu Partlcufars Lab.Type Repairer's Amount
_ — : — - C—

1 TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID, REAR END PANEL, REAR New 1,100.00 800.00

FENDER (LR}, SPARE TYRE PANEL AND REAR BUMPER [ 0
0."} -

2 TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING HARNESS, GHEEK LIGHTING, MNew 10000  20.00
AND REWIRE FOR PARKING SENSOR s e

3 TO REMOVE, REINSTALL TRIM UPHCILSTERY TRIM GARNISH TRIM LINER Mew 140.00 120.00 ,'J )
CARPET. (TO FR) '

4 TO REMOVE AND CHANGE REPAIR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX WITH PIPE, New 10000 60.00
RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT _ ifitanl iy

5 TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE ABOVE DAMAGED New 800.00 T00.00
BODYPARTS,REPAIR, RE-CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, C 1) )
BODY ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT -

6 TO AFPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND REPLACED PANEL Mew 120.00 40.00

7 TO TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK OUTER HANDLE REFLECTOR  New 80.00 50.00

Gross Labour Cost {S%) 2,540.00 1,790.00

< END OF ESTIMATES =



' B V4l V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd
L; ; ; ; 1 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX, G256 4315
Reg. No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page MNo..1 of 2
ADJUSTMENT ON REPAIR COST FOR VEHICLE NO. SKB 6922J
Estimate Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition Wo ﬂmhup?g]} () .
REPLACEMENT OF PARTS
1|REAR BOOTLID TO REPAIR SEE 817.30 -
LABOUR
1|REAR BOOT LID LOGO EMBLEM NECESSARY §6.70 5670
1|REAR BOOTLID HINGES L/R TO REPAIR SEE 179.40 -
LABOUR
1 EERAR BOOTLID INNER RUBBER SIDE GUIDE STOPPER  |NOT NECESSARY 52.80 -
1|REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK BENT 182.25 182.25
1|REAR BOOTLID WEATHER STRIP BENT 165.60 165 60
1|REAR BUMPER DENTED 677.85 677.85
1|REAR BUMPER REFLECTOR L/IR NOT NECESSARY 230.60
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE BRACKET LR CRACKED 264,50 264.50
1|REAR BUMPER SIDE RETAINER LR CRACKED 282 90 282,90
1|REAR END PAMEL TO REPAIR SEE 666.00 -
LABOUR
1|REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH DEFORMED 191.40 191.40
1|REAR EXHAUST GASKET NOT NECESSARY 56.40 -
2|REAR EXHAUST RUBBER MOUNTING NOT NECESSARY 96.80 -
1|REAR EXHAUST SILENCER BOX NOT NECESSARY 596.40 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOL BOX SPONGE TRAY LH NOT NECESSARY 28530 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOOL BOX SPONGE RH MNOT NECESSARY 285.30 -
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL TOP BOARD COVER NOT NECESSARY 358.50 -
1|REAR TAILLAMP INNER BLACK RUBBER GASKET LR NOT NECESSARY 87.90 -
1|REAR TAILLAMP L/R CRACKED 721.80 721.80
LESS 25% DISCOUNT -1,663.93 “635.75
469177 1,807 .25
SPECIAL NETT ITEMS
1|REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE (SN) NOT NECESSARY 25.00 -
1|REAR BOOTLID NUMBER PLATE HOLDER (SN) NOT NECESSARY 50.00 -
1|SET REAR BUMPER CLIPS (SN) NMECESSARY 80.00 30.00
1|SET REAR BUMPER REVERSE SENSOR (SN) SHORTED 350.00 200.00
1|SET REAR END PANEL INNER TOP GARNISH CLIPS (SN) |NOT NECESSARY 30.00 -

Report Ref No. CS1/11119008597/Cqd3s2
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' Vdl V4 LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd

AdE BE B 51 Ubi Ave 1 #01-25 Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Singapore 408933
TEL: 6256 3561 FAX: 6256 4315
Reg, No: 199607198R GST Reg. No. 19-9607198-R Page No.:2 of 2
imate By | Our Adjusted
Qty Description of Parts Condition | ESt -
Workshop ($)) (%)
1|REAR FLOOR PANEL INSULATOR MAT (SN) NOT NEGESSARY 300.00 .
835.00 230.00
LABQUR
TO RE-SPRAY PAINTING ON THE REAR BOOTLID, REAR 1,100.00 600.00
END PANEL, REAR FENDER (L/R), SPARE TYRE PANEL
AND REAR BUMPER.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL ELECTRICAL WIRING 100.00 20.00
HARNESS, CHECK LIGHTING, AND REWIRE FOR
PARKING SENSOR.
TO REMOVE, REINSTALL TRIM UPHOLSTERY, TRIM 140.00 60.00
GARNISH, TRIM LINER CARPET. (TO FR)
TO REMOVE AND CHANGE REPAIR EXHAUST SILENCER |NOT NECESSARY 100.00 -
BOX WITH PIPE, RE-ALIGN WHERE NECESSARY
CONSISTENT TO THE ACCIDENT.
TO PROVIDE LABOUR, WORKMANSHIP TO CHANGE THE 900.00 500.00
ABOVE DAMAGED BODYPARTS,, REPAIR, RE-
CONSTRUCT AND RE-ALIGN BODY STRUCTURE, BODY
ALIGNMENTS AND DAMAGED CONSISTENT TO THE
ACCIDENT. INCLUSIVE OF THE REPAIR OF REAR
BOOTLID, REAR BOOTLID HINGES L/R AND REAR END
PANEL.
TO APPLY ANTI-RUST CHEMICAL ON REPAIRED AND 120.00 40.00
REPLACED PANEL
TO TRANSFER REAR BOOTLID MECHANISM LOCK 80.00 50.00
OUTER HANDLE REFLECTOR.
2,540.00 1,270.00
GRAND TOTAL 8,066.77 3,407.25
RECOMMENDED COST OF LUMP SUM REPAIRS 2,700.00

(TOITS PRE-ACCIDENT CONDITION)

Report Ref No. CS1/11119008587/Cqd3s2

HO LEONG CHUAN

Automotive Assessor

DISCLAIMER OF LIABILITY TO THIRD PARTIES:- This Report is made solely for the use and benefit of the Client named on the front page of this Report,

Ho abiiy of responsibilty whatsogwer, in contact or tor. 18 sccepted to any third party whe may

Regorl, in whole or in part, does so at his or her own risk.
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